From: Murray, Amy

Sent: 16 Jun 2021 10:34:05 +0100

To: Parapanou, Sophia

Subject: DC/21/1172/LB and DC/21/1171/HH
Hi Sophia

Don’t worry about the schedule of works in this instance. I propose the following
proposal description:

LB

Application for listed building consent - a. single storey entrance porch to rear
elevation and associated alterations b. sunken terrace c. removal of external door
and replacement with glazed screen d. blocking up of existing doorway into main
living room and reinstatement of original opening

HH

Householder planning application - a. single storey entrance porch to rear elevation
b. sunken terrace

Also, the DAS refers to a Heritage Appraisal by Barry Hillman-Crouch, but it’s not in
the file.

Many thanks

Amy Murray
Planning Officer
Planning Development

Direct dial: 01284 757366

Email: Amy.Murray@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and
businesses during the COVID-19 outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean
other services are impacted or you may get a slower response than normal.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in


https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/

accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
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